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The cemetery in Nadvirna (Nadwdérna) is only partially preserved and is used by the local
population as a place for drinking alcohol and other such activities. It is covered with very dense
vegetation and piles of litter which severely impede efforts for documentation at this cemetery.
Many tombstones have been uprooted and thrown into piles, which also complicated access for
the researchers. Only after preparatory work of clearing the vegetation and disassembling the
piles of tombstones, the team was able to document 530 tombstones, which were numbered,

photographed, measured and their epitaphs transcribed.

General landscape of the cemetery in Nadworna
The oldest tombstone in this cemetery is dated 1649 (v"n) - dating it to the time of the

Chmelnitsky massacre of 1648-49. This tombstone of Issachar Ber, son of Haim, is the oldest
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evidence of a Jewish presence in Nadvirna and it may testify to the first Jewish settlers in the
region being refugees from areas affected by the Cossack rebellion. This tombstone is very
similar to the oldest tombstone in the cemetery of Solotvyn (dated 1665), documented by the
first field school in 2009. The epitaph on the tombstone in Solotvyn states that the deceased is a
son of holy Yehezkel Segal, i.e. that Yehezkel was killed by non-Jews, most likely during the
Chmelnitsky massacre. Both tombstones, in Nadvirna and Solotvyn, are the earliest evidence of
a Jewish presence in the region and demonstrate a connection to the greatest catastrophe in
Eastern European Jewish history before the 20th century. Unfortunately, other tombstones of
the 17th century are not preserved. From the 18th century, only two gravestones were

preserved by chance: one from 1774 and another from 1777.

Oldest tombstones in the Jewish cemetery of Nadworna



The most important area in the Nadvirna cemetery is around two ohalim (small buildings above
the graves) of the Nadworna Hasidic leaders. The older one, made in an unusual barrel form,
covers the graves of Rabbi Tsvi Hirsh and his family; the second one covers the graves of Rabbi
Issachar Ber and his descendants.

During the entire 19th century, Nadworna was one of the most important Hasidic centers in
Galicia and attracted thousands of Hasidim throughout the region. The importance of the
Nadworna Hasidic court can be clearly seen in the area adjacent to the ohalim. Several dozen
people from the renowned Hasidic families are buried there, among them a great-grandson of
Rabbi Levi Itshak from Berdichev, a grandson of Rabbi Haim from Czernowitz, a daughter of
Rabbi of Halych R. Shmuel, a great-granddaughter of Maggid of Zlochev and others. The
tombstones of the prominent Hasidim who played distinguished roles at the Nadworna court can
be also found around the ohalim.

Approximately one hundred tombstones were discovered in large piles of stones near the
ohalim. They also belonged to members of notable families and were crafted in a high level of
artistry.

Other areas of the cemetery date to the second half of the 19th century and to the period
between the World Wars. They are simple in design, with typical depictions marking difference
between graves of women and men. Some tombstones, uncovered from the earth, preserved
the original colors from the interwar period. The most recent gravestone dates to 1940, after the

region was occupied by the Soviet Union.
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